# Tammy Lee Maharrey

# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

# PROFILE

Experienced professional with a demonstrated history of working in teaching, healthcare, sales, product development, and product design. Skilled in creative problem solving and business development. Past work experience includes: public speaking, teaching, collaboration, writing, research, and healthcare. Entrepreneurial experiences include: oversight of logo design, completion of trademark process for brand logo, and collaboration of website design and branding. Former small business owner with a passion for continued growth in the areas of Fine Art, Visual Arts and Entrepreneurship. Digital creator dedicated to works that are an expression of life and love.

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

## **FOUNDER / OWNER**

## MOM ORGANIZING MOMS LLC, NASHVILLE, TN | 2014-2019

- Mom Organizing Moms brand creation
- Experience in development of a small business
- Extensive knowledge in marketing for a small business
- Design and development of a product line of leather goods and accessories
- Custom designs, styling, and organizational solutions for households and business
- Experience in sourcing goods for product creation and re-sale
- Expansion of logo mark design into a one-of-a-kind, embroidery product line for purchase
- Creation of custom home installs for organizational purposes

#### Awards

- Cambridge Who's Who Registry of Executives, Professionals and Entrepreneurs, 2008-2009 Edition.
- Nashville Lifestyles Hot List, October 2015.
- Greater Nashville House and Home and Garden Reader's Favorites Award, Organizational Services Category-2 Place, 2019.

#### Press

- The Nashville Mom Featured Blog, Mom Organizing Moms, October 8, 2015.
- Spring Cleaning with Nashville's Organizing Experts, Nashville Lifestyles Magazine, April 19, 2016.
- Green Hills Lifestyle Publication, December 2018 Issue, Holiday Print Ad.
- Local's Choice, A Dynamite Mother Daughter Duo at Mom Organizing Moms, Green Hills Lifestyle Publication, May 2018 Issue p.34.

## CONTACT

tlmaharrey@gmail.com @

tlmaharreyart.com 🗖

## EDUCATION

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PEDIATRIC DENTISTRY

University of Tennessee Health Science Center 1990-1992

#### DOCTOR OF DENTAL SURGERY

University of Tennessee Health Science Center 1986-1990

#### **BACHELOR OF ARTS**

University of Tennessee Knoxville 1983-1986

# Tammy Lee Maharrey

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

### **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

## UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

- Assistant Professor, University of Tennessee Health Science Center, College of Dentistry, Department of Pediatric Dentistry, Graduate and Undergraduate Clinic, 1992-1996
- Assistant Professor, University of Tennessee Health Science Center, College of Dentistry, Department of Pediatric Dentistry, Undergraduate Clinic, 2002-2004.

# PAST RESEARCH

## UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

#### **COLLEGE OF DENTISTRY, DEPARTMENT OF BIOMATERIALS**

"The Effects of Cavity Liners on a Microfilled Composite Resin," University
of Tennessee College of Dentistry, Research for Master's Degree Thesis
completed May 31, 1992.

## PRESENTATIONS

#### AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRIC DENTISTRY

- The Effects of Barrier Materials on a Microfilled Composite Resin, The University of Tennessee College of Dentistry Alumni Weekend, 1992.
- The Effects of Barrier Materials on a Microfilled Composite Resin, The American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry, May 1992.
- Use of a palatal stimulating appliance in failure to thrive patients, University of Tennessee College of Dentistry Alumni Weekend, 1991.
  Use of a palatal stimulating appliance in failure to thrive patients, The
- American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry, May 1991.

## PUBLICATIONS

## AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRIC DENTISTRY JOURNAL

• Powell TL, Huget EF: Effects of Cements and Eugenol on Properties of a Visible Light-Cured Composite. Pediatric Dent 15: 104-107, 1993.

## **KEY SKILLS**

Teaching Customer Relations Social Networking Product Development Detail-Oriented Public Speaking Marketing Communication Collaboration Creative Problem Solving

# TECHNICAL SKILLS

Power Point Microsoft Word Procreate Mac Literate

## INTERESTS

Art Digital Art Embossing Painting Drawing Fashion Design Calligraphy Collage Art Collaboration Family